

# THE CONCORDIA.

---

THE Concordia, the principal Jewish society of San Francisco, was established in 1864. The first President was Israel Steinhardt. The first rooms occupied were on the south-east corner of Bush and Kearny. In 1868, a change was made to rooms on Sutter street, between Kearny and Dupont. In 1873, the society took possession of the present commodious rooms in the army building at the corner of Stockton and O'Farrell, fitted up at a cost of \$30,000. The membership is entirely Jewish, and chiefly composed of wholesale merchants. The rooms have the usual appliances for comfort and pleasant entertainment. There is a reading-room, furnished with magazines and newspapers; a library, with books of reference; a billiard-room, dining-hall, etc. The rooms are only open evenings and Sundays. The entertainments are monthly or bi-monthly parties, at which are seen the *élite* of the Hebrew residents of the city. The officers are: M. Heller, President; E. Emanuel, Vice-President; J. H. Ackerman, Recording Secretary; P. Barth, Financial Secretary; M. Heynemann, Treasurer.

## LIST OF MEMBERS.

Ackerman, Chas. L.	Alenberg, Chas.
Ackerman, J. H.	Altmeyer, Abe
Ackerman, J. S.	Altmeyer, Aron
Adler, Alex.	Augustine, M.
Adler, Chas. E.	Bachman, L.
Adler, Moses	Barth, Ph.